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Renaud, Raoul@Energy

From: Renaud, Raoul@Energy

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 4:54 PM

To: Stora, Christine@Energy

Subject: El Segundo Energy Center (00-AFC-14C) Bifurcation of FSA

Dear Ms. Stora: Thank you for your status report informing the Committee about the Air Quality issues that the
Applicant is working to resolve. Your proposal to publish the FSA, without the Air Quality section, on October 3, 2014,
makes sense because it will enable the public and the parties to begin review and preparation for evidentiary hearings.
The Air Quality section will be published once applicant’s air quality issues have been resolved and Staff has had the
opportunity to finalize the Air Quality section. Thereafter, the Committee will establish a schedule for the Prehearing
Conference and Evidentiary Hearings.

Raoul Renaud

Hearing Adviser Il

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 651-2020

This email and any attachments are intended for the use of the addressees only and may be protected by the attorney-
client privilege. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately. Your cooperation is
appreciated.
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